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Attn: KennyHowerr—— (rome~le, ouuxs e. - e
1235 La Plata Highwa e S e % Evie| Beccher it
Farmington, NM 8740

RE: Request for Permission to Vent Gas
Dear Mr. Howell:

Nassau hereby requests permission to vent gas on the following

wells:
Chacon Federal #$2  G-20-T24N-RO3W NM 02402
Chacon Pederal #3 0-29-T24N-RO3W NM 02402
M’I}Wﬁ”—%imm NM 02402
, Chacon Hill #1 0-20-T24N-RO3W SF 079456

These wells were acquired from ARCO earlier this year and Nassau
would like to test and evaluate whether it 1is economically
feasible to install a compressor. Attached are copies of C-129
forms (Application for Exception to No-Flare Rule 306) which have
been submitted to the NM Oil Conservation Division.

please let us know whether anything further is required to meet
BLM requirements.

Thank you,
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